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MEMORANDUM 
August 11, 2004 

 
TO:  Distribution  
 
FROM: Robert P. Hunnicutt, Tower Coordinator  

Telecommunications Transmission Facility Coordinating Group (TTFCG) 
 

SUBJECT: TTFCG Notice of Action for August 11, 2004 Meeting 
 
In lieu of the August 11, 2004 meeting, the Montgomery County TTFCG electronically voted to 
recommend the following applications: 
 

• Cingular Wireless application to install twelve 48" panel antennas at the 88' level on a 
100' light pole replacement monopole pending construction at Wheaton High School 
located at 12501 Dalewood Road in Silver Spring (Application #200408-01). 

 
• T-Mobile application to install three 54" panel antennas at the 60' level atop the 

penthouse of the 33' Miller Company building located at 4701 Sangamore Road in 
Bethesda (Application #200408-02). 

 
• Nextel Communications application to install twelve 72" panel antennas at the 120' level 

of an existing 738' WDCA lattice tower located at 5202 River Road in Bethesda 
(Application #200408-03). 
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